RE: Final Report for Visiting Scientist Position at CSIRO

Subject: RE: Final Report for Visiting Scientist Position at CSIRO

From: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>

Date: 8/3/2017 9:15 PM

To: "Peter.Brown@csiro.au" <Peter.Brown@csiro.au>, Royden Saah
<royden.saah@islandconservation.org>, "paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au"
<paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au>, "TompkinsD@landcareresearch.co.nz"
<TompkinsD@landcareresearch.co.nz>, "dwthreadgill@tamu.edu" <dwthreadgill@tamu.edu>,
"Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov" <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>,
"John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov" <John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>, "fred_gould@ncsu.edu"
<fred_gould@ncsu.edu>, "john_godwin@ncsu.edu" <john_godwin@ncsu.edu>, Gregg Howald
<gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>

Great to hear. Thanks for the feedback Peter.
I’'m sure Royden will be keen to see about making it an annual affair.

Cheers,
Karl

From: Peter.Brown@csiro.au [mailto:Peter.Brown@csiro.au]

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:19 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>; paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au;
TompkinsD@landcareresearch.co.nz; dwthreadgill@tamu.edu; Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov;
John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov; fred_gould@ncsu.edu; john_godwin@ncsu.edu; Karl Campbell
<karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>; Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>
Subject: RE: Final Report for Visiting Scientist Position at CSIRO

Hi all,

Just a short note from me thanking Royden for his time here (and for IC and GBIRd to support his time here). His
report doesn’t do justice to his time here — he has enabled us to have far more and deeper interactions with a wide
range of stakeholders that would not have been possible otherwise. We are much further along the path.

Royden has now “gone bush”.
Regards,

Peter.

Dr Peter R. Brown

Senior Research Scientist | Agriculture & Global Change

CSIRO Agriculture & Food

E Peter.Brown@csiro.au T 02 6246 4086 M 0406 753 365

Black Mountain Laboratories, Clunies Ross St, Black Mountain ACT 2601
GPO Box 1700, Canberra, ACT 2601

www.csiro.au | http://people.csiro.au/B/P/Peter-Brown.aspx

From: Royden Saah [mailto:royden.saah@islandconservation.org]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2017 5:08 PM
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To: Brown, Peter (A&F, Black Mountain) <Peter.Brown@csiro.au>; paul.thomas (paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au)
<paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au>; Daniel Tompkins <TompkinsD@landcareresearch.co.nz>; David Threadgill
<dwthreadgill@tamu.edu>; Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov; John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov; Fred Gould
(fred _gould@ncsu.edu) <fred gould@ncsu.edu>; john godwin@ncsu.edu; Karl Campbell
<karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>; Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>

Subject: Final Report for Visiting Scientist Position at CSIRO

Hello All,

Please find my final trip report as a visiting scientist for CSIRO. | would like to thank Island Conservation, CSIRO,
Landcare and Univ of Adelaide for supporting me in supporting the GBIRd partnership. Attached are all the reports
associated with my tenure for your review (if you missed them the first time).

Cheers,
Royden

J. Royden Saah

Program Coordinator

Genetic Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents
Island Conservation

+61 459 610 332 (mobile in Australia)
Roydensaah (skype)

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | Flickr | Blog
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